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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March, 2022 9:16 AM

To: claims claims

Cc: Admin A; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJM159P & GZ2259M ON 27/02/2022 ALONG LIM CHU 

KANG ROAD.

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Liability is unclear as your client and our insured clearly stated in their SAS report that both have stationary 

and the impact was caused by the last vehicle. 

 

Please revert in order for our surveyor to arrange to conduct survey on your client’s vehicle. 

 

Regards, 

 

Irene Tay 

Claims Department (Motor Division) 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 

contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 

whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 

Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

 

From: claims claims <claims@tohahswee.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 9:56 AM 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJM159P & GZ2259M ON 27/02/2022 ALONG LIM CHU KANG ROAD. 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
 Attached herewith our client's SAS report for your creation of a new file. 
 
Please revert on liability clear if your insured has reported. 
 
 

Thank you and wishing you have a good day ahead. 

 

Thanks & Best Regards, 

Wei Si 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co. 

Tel: 63660761 

Fax: 63685943 

 

P/S: Please be informed that our company will be relocate to 60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-33/34 Carros Centre S737869 

with effective from 22/04/2019. 


